

Harrison Radiator Division,
General Motors Corporation

Reports for 1937 - 1944 filed
in safe.

RE 0013589

N17490

Harrison Radiator Division,
General Motors Corporation,
Lockport, New York.

Dear Dr. Samuelson:

By this time you will have received a small bottle of stain which I asked one of my associates to prepare and send to you. I hope you find it satisfactory for comparative purposes.

I was delighted to have your letter and to know the general character of your program of hygienic control. I might have known, from the previous history of the efforts made at your plant, that your regimen was adequate. However, you will understand, in all likelihood, that the efforts made along this line in a number of industries are far from satisfactory. I have been trying to influence this general situation for a goodly number of years, and therefore I like to make sure that I am not guilty of misleading any of my colleagues in the matter of what is an adequate system of hygienic control in the lead trades. What you are doing seems to be very sound and thorough, and when an opportunity presents itself, I should like to see just how you are carrying on. This opportunity may not occur soon, but if I should have the opportunity, I shall certainly get in touch with you.

Cordially yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

KE 0013590